
Page | 1  

CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

Tuesday, September 17, 2024, at 9:00 AM (MST) 
Cathedral Pines Lodge 

13975 Milam Rd. 
Colorado Springs, CO  80908  

Or  
Please join meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  

https://video.cloudoffice.avaya.com/join/161846385 
You can also dial in using your phone.  

United States: +1 (213) 463-4500  
Access Code: 161-846-385 

 
*Public Welcome* 

*We encourage our attendees to participate in person; however, if you choose to join virtually, please have 
your camera on so we can get to know everyone a little better.  Please do not use the Chat option to submit 

questions.   
 
 

Board of Director Title Term Expiration 
Bill Heeter 
Rich Stauch 
Kevin Combs 
Ecton Espenlaub 
VACANT 

President 
Vice President 
Treasurer 
Secretary 
Director 

May 2027 
May 2025 
May 2027 
May 2025 
May 2025 (appointed until May 2025) 

 

 
AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures 

3. Approval of Agenda 

4. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes – Meeting minutes of August 20, 2024 (enclosure) 

5. Financial Update  
a. Review and consider approval of Unaudited Financials through August 31, 2024 (enclosure) – 

Kevin C 
b. Ratify and consider approval of payables through the period ending September 16, 2024 (enclosure) 

– Kevin C 
 
6. 2025 Budget and Mill Levy Discussion 

a. Capital Spending and Mill Levy Discussion for 2025 – All 
 
 
 
 

https://video.cloudoffice.avaya.com/join/161846385
tel:+15713173129,,167017405


Page | 2 

7. Lodge/Management Update
a. Review August Lodge Report (enclosure) – Bill
b. Recap of Labor Day weekend activities, expenses incurred, and corrective action taken - Bill
c. Update on Seal Coat/Crack Filling of Lodge Drive near Mail Kiosk - Rebecca
d. Status of Lighting of Lodge Entrance and Monuments – Bill
e. Status of New Chair Purchase - Bill
f. Proposal for Holiday Decorations at Lodge – Bill
g. Planned Update of Lodge Bridal Room in 2025 – Bill
h. Construction of permanent outdoor benches near wedding arch – Bill/Kevin C.
i. Review and consider Maintenance for Ice Machine - Rebecca/ Bill

8. Landscaping Matters
a. Second Chipping Event Update – Rebecca
b. Storage Shed Area Clean-up Update – Bill/Kevin C.
c. Status of Milam Median Landscaping – Ecton
d. Review and consider acceptance for Proposal to Collect and Dispose of Dead Trees Along Trail –

Bill
e. Review and consider acceptance for Snow Removal Contract (under separate cover) - Rick/ 

Rebecca
f. Review and consider acceptance for Proposal to Drip Valve at Lodge (under separate cover) - 

Rick

9. Community Matters
a. Review and consider acceptance for Proposal of New Fencing for Mail Kiosk (under separate 

cover) – Rick

10. Legal Matters

11. Other Business
a. Update on Recruiting New Board Member – Rebecca

12. Public Comment (Items Not on the Agenda Only.  Comments are limited to 5 minutes per person and taken 
in the order in which they appear on the sign-up sheet or if joined virtually in order as they appear on the 
host screen)

13. Adjournment – The next Scheduled Regular meeting is October 15, 2024, at 9:00 a.m.



 



Page 1 of 3  

 

 
 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
HELD AUGUST 20, 2024, AT 9:00 A.M. 

 
Pursuant to posted notice, the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cathedral Pines 
Metropolitan District was held on Tuesday, August 20, at 9:00 a.m., at 13975 Milam Rd, Colorado 
Springs, CO and virtually via video/teleconference.  

 
In attendance were Directors: 
Bill Heeter  
Ecton Espenlaub  
Rick Stauch (Excused) 
Kevin Combs 

Also in attendance were: 
Rebecca Harris, WSDM District Managers  
Beth Diana, WSDM District Managers 
Shalece Buchholtz, Lodge Manager 
Travis Mark, TWM 
Ben Blalock, Public 

 
 

1. Call to Order: President Heeter called the meeting to order at 9:16 a.m. 
 

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures: President Heeter 
confirmed a quorum was present. There were no additional disclosures made by Board 
Members. 

3. Discuss Director Meacham Resignation and Board Vacancy: The Board discussed that they have 
not received any letters of interest yet.  

4. Approval of Agenda: President Heeter moved the Lodge Management Update next on the Agenda. 
President Heeter moved to approve the Agenda as amended; seconded by Director Combs. Motion 
passed unanimously.  

5. Lodge Management Update 
a. Review July Lodge Report: The Board reviewed the July Lodge Report with Ms. Buchholtz 

and Mr. Mark. The Board discussed and approved the replacement of the microphone.  
b. Discussion holiday and business rental plan: The Board discussed the upcoming holiday 

season and sending communication to residents about booking an event.  
c. Update of Asphalt work: Ms. Harris and the Board discussed the asphalt work and repairs 

that were made. The Board noted it looks significantly better. 
d. Lighting of Lodge Entrance and Monuments: President Heeter provided an update on the 

lighting of Lodge entrance and monuments.  



Page 2 of 3  

e. Review and consider acceptance of proposal for Holiday Decorations at Lodge: President 
Heeter noted they have not received the proposal yet for holiday decorations and lighting at 
the Lodge.  

f. Planned Update of Lodge Bridal Room in 2025: The Board discussed needed updates to the 
Bridal Room that will be further explored for 2025.  

g. Lodge Manager maternity plan: Ms. Buchholtz and the Board discussed her upcoming 
maternity leave plan. 

6. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from July 16, 2024: After review, President Heeter moved 
to approve the meeting minutes from July 16, 2024 with the typo corrected; seconded by 
Director Espenlaub. Motion passed unanimously. 

7. Financial Update 
a. Review and consider approval of Unaudited Financials through July 31, 2024: Ms. Harris 

presented the Unaudited Financials through July 31, 2024. After review, Director Combs 
moved to approve the Unaudited Financials through July 31, 2024; seconded by President 
Heeter. Motion passed unanimously.  

b. Ratify and consider approval of payables through the period ending August 20, 2024: Ms. 
Harris presented the payables through the period ending August 20, 2024. Ms. Harris added 
the reimbursement for Director Espenlaub in the amount of $329.16. After review, Director 
Combs moved to approve the payables through the period ending August 20, 2024 as 
amended; seconded by President Heeter. Motion passed unanimously.  

c. Begin planning for capital spending and mill levy discussion for 2025: The Board discussed 
planning for 2025 capital spending.  

 
7. Landscaping Matters 

a. Second Chipping event notification: The Fall Chipping Event begins September 30th and will 
be advertised on the website and newsletter.  

b. Storage Shed area cleanup – Confirm dates and notice for Volunteers: President Heeter 
discussed needing more volunteers for cleanup events.  

c. Update on Milam Median Landscaping: Director Espenlaub provided an update on the Milam 
median landscaping. The Board discussed adding an arrow to the Cathedral Pines sign at 
Shoup. The Board discussed the communication to 101 Landscaping regarding the 
landscaping issues. Ms. Harris noted the letter is still in progress.  

d. Review and consider acceptance of proposal to collect and dispose of dead trees along trail: 
President Heeter discussed an offer to collect and dispose of dead trees along the trail. The 
dead trees will need to be removed and placed for pickup, and President Heeter suggested 
scheduling an event and utilizing volunteers for cutting down the dead trees and limbs. The 
Board discussed adding volunteers to the workers’ compensation policy for the day. 

e. Status of Dog Waste Station installation: The Board discussed the locations of the dog waste 
stations.  
 

8. Community Matters 
a. Mailbox Security Committee Update: The Board discussed the mailbox security fence 

options and expanding the size of the packaging area. 
 

9. Legal Matters: There were no legal matters.  
 

10. Other Business 



Page 3 of 3  

a. The Board discussed whether they will need to stock fish in the pond next year and agreed to 
reconsider in the Spring. The Board discussed revisiting the landscaping plans and priorities 
regarding Vessey and cleaning up the community entrances.  

b. Update on Board Vacancy: There was no additional discussion. 
 

11. HOA Board Update: Mr. Blalock provided an HOA Board update and discussed ACC 
enforcement. 

 
12. Public Comment: There was no public comment. 

13. Adjournment: President Heeter moved to adjourn the meeting at 11:00 a.m.; seconded by 
Director Combs. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 

By: Rebecca Harris, District Manager 



 



Aug 31, 24

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
ECB Debt Service Fund 432,443.60
ECB - General Fund New

Reserve 36,945.55
ECB - General Fund New - Other 256,826.87

Total ECB - General Fund New 293,772.42

MM - CSafe Bond Fund UMB 0.53
1071 · Bill.com Money In Clearing 124.49

Total Checking/Savings 726,341.04

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 9,725.00

Total Accounts Receivable 9,725.00

Total Current Assets 736,066.04

Fixed Assets
Construction in Process 261,368.00
Community Center

Accum Depreciation -710,712.00
Original Cost 1,328,384.00

Total Community Center 617,672.00

Equipment
Accum Depreciation -2,668.00
Equipment - Other 13,922.00

Total Equipment 11,254.00

Parks, Trails & Monument
Accum Depreciation -737,941.00
Parks, Trails & Monument - Other 1,006,154.88

Total Parks, Trails & Monument 268,213.88

Streets, Signs & Lights 60.92

Total Fixed Assets 1,158,568.80

TOTAL ASSETS 1,894,634.84

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable (A/P) 128,146.33

Total Accounts Payable 128,146.33

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest - DSvc 17,529.00
Deferred Revenue - Lodge Events 59,549.75
Damage Deposits- Lodge Events 750.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 77,828.75

Total Current Liabilities 205,975.08

11:47 AM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

09/10/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2024

Page 1



Aug 31, 24

Long Term Liabilities
Bonds Payable 2016

Bond Premium 2016
A/A Bond Premium 2016 -141,298.36
Bond Premium 2016 - Other 414,881.70

Total Bond Premium 2016 273,583.34

Bonds Payable 2016 - Other 4,260,000.00

Total Bonds Payable 2016 4,533,583.34

Total Long Term Liabilities 4,533,583.34

Total Liabilities 4,739,558.42

Equity
Debt Svc / Cap Proj Funds 155,805.00
General Fund-Restricted 8,054.00
General Fund-Unrestricted 33,873.00
Gov't Wide Fund Balance -3,628,512.79
32000 · Retained Earnings 278,242.51
Net Income 307,614.70

Total Equity -2,844,923.58

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,894,634.84

11:47 AM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

09/10/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2024

Page 2



 11:41 AM
 09/10/24
 Accrual Basis

 Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 January through August 2024

TOTAL

Aug 24 Jan - Aug 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

1-100 · GF INCOME

1-105 · GF Prop Tax Revenue 4,936.68 334,541.79 345,169.00 -10,627.21 96.92%

1-110 · Specific Ownership Taxes 4,828.72 33,479.21 32,700.00 779.21 102.38%

1-115 · Delinquent Tax and Interest 122.09 171.85

1-120 · Rental Income - Lodge Events 8,250.00 71,059.34 73,000.00 -1,940.66 97.34%

1-127 · Rental Income - Shed 1,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 100.0%

1-130 · Investment Income 0.00 53.00

Total 1-100 · GF INCOME 19,137.49 447,305.19 458,869.00 -11,563.81 97.48%

2-100 · DS INCOME

2-105 · DS Prop Tax Revenue 4,417.03 299,326.86 198,560.00 100,766.86 150.75%

2-115 · Delinquent Tax & Interest 122.09 171.85

2-130 · DS Interest Income 1,931.09 9,425.07 1,000.00 8,425.07 942.51%

Total 2-100 · DS INCOME 6,470.21 308,923.78 199,560.00 109,363.78 154.8%

Total Income 25,607.70 756,228.97 658,429.00 97,799.97 114.85%

Gross Profit 25,607.70 756,228.97 658,429.00 97,799.97 114.85%

Expense

1-1000 · SERVICES

1-1005 · Audit 0.00 9,600.00 9,600.00 0.00 100.0%

1-1010 · Management Expense 7,016.50 52,456.85 56,000.00 -3,543.15 93.67%

1-1015 · Maintenance Management 691.67 4,736.68

1-1012 · Meeting Expense 0.00 263.90

1-1020 · Legal Fees 750.00 3,875.00 10,000.00 -6,125.00 38.75%

Total 1-1000 · SERVICES 8,458.17 70,932.43 75,600.00 -4,667.57 93.83%

1-2000 · LODGE

1-2001 · Lodge Management 3,500.00 27,950.00 20,000.00 7,950.00 139.75%

1-2005 · Advertising/ Website 1,750.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 100.0%

1-2020 · Event Supplies 0.00 877.88 3,700.00 -2,822.12 23.73%

1-2025 · Cleaning 380.00 5,748.60 3,332.00 2,416.60 172.53%

1-2030 · Repairs and Maintenance 1,685.86 43,654.56 7,600.00 36,054.56 574.4%

1-2035 · Utilities 628.25 5,130.75 6,666.68 -1,535.93 76.96%

1-2040 · Security 236.19 1,701.36 1,666.68 34.68 102.08%

1-2043 · Capital Improvements - O&M 0.00 0.00 2,332.00 -2,332.00 0.0%

1-2044 · Landscape Maintenance 0.00 8,700.00 8,000.00 700.00 108.75%

1-2045 · Snow Removal 0.00 576.00 6,000.00 -5,424.00 9.6%

1-2050 · Trash 275.56 2,204.48 2,000.00 204.48 110.22%

1-2055 · Telephone 204.99 1,639.92 1,668.00 -28.08 98.32%

1-4030 · Lodge Contingency 0.00 0.00 6,668.00 -6,668.00 0.0%

Total 1-2000 · LODGE 8,660.85 112,183.55 83,633.36 28,550.19 134.14%

 Page 1 of 2



 11:41 AM
 09/10/24
 Accrual Basis

 Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 January through August 2024

TOTAL

Aug 24 Jan - Aug 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

1-3000 · GF EXPENSES

1-3002 · License & Fees 500.00 1,176.60 800.00 376.60 147.08%

1-3005 · Landscape Maintenance 78,482.57 112,849.76 43,332.00 69,517.76 260.43%

1-3008 · Landscape Upgrade 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%

1-3010 · Repair & Maintenance - O&M 158.62 10,506.03 13,332.00 -2,825.97 78.8%

1-3015 · Snow Removal - O&M 0.00 7,497.67 6,000.00 1,497.67 124.96%

1-3020 · Utilities - O&M 3,494.75 14,844.27 10,000.00 4,844.27 148.44%

1-3035 · GF - Contingency 0.00 2,639.20 6,668.00 -4,028.80 39.58%

Total 1-3000 · GF EXPENSES 82,635.94 149,513.53 130,132.00 19,381.53 114.89%

1-4000 · OTHER

1-4010 · Insurance/ Fees 495.00 495.00 0.00 495.00 100.0%

1-4015 · Office Expenses 0.00 401.56 668.00 -266.44 60.11%

1-4020 · Collection Fee GF(Treasurer) 75.98 5,020.86 5,179.00 -158.14 96.95%

Total 1-4000 · OTHER 570.98 5,917.42 5,847.00 70.42 101.2%

2-1000 · DS EXPENSES

2-1005 · Trustee Fees 0.00 400.00 533.28 -133.28 75.01%

2-1010 · Collection Fee DS (Treasurer) 67.99 4,492.34 2,978.64 1,513.70 150.82%

2-1015 · Bond Principal Pmts 0.00 0.00 56,666.64 -56,666.64 0.0%

2-1030 · Interest Expense DS 0.00 105,175.00 140,233.36 -35,058.36 75.0%

Total 2-1000 · DS EXPENSES 67.99 110,067.34 200,411.92 -90,344.58 54.92%

Total Expense 100,393.93 448,614.27 495,624.28 -47,010.01 90.52%

Net Ordinary Income -74,786.23 307,614.70 162,804.72 144,809.98 188.95%

Net Income -74,786.23 307,614.70 162,804.72 144,809.98 188.95%

 Page 2 of 2



Income and Expense by Month
January through August 2024

Income
Expense

0

50

100

150

200

250
$ in 1,000's

Jan24 Feb24 Mar24 Apr24 May24 Jun24 Jul24 Aug24

Income Summary
January through August 2024

By Account

59.15%1-100 · GF INCOME
40.852-100 · DS INCOME

$756,228.97Total



Income and Expense by Month
January through August 2024

Income
Expense

0

50

100

150

200

250
$ in 1,000's

Jan24 Feb24 Mar24 Apr24 May24 Jun24 Jul24 Aug24

Expense Summary
January through August 2024

By Account

33.33%1-3000 · GF EXPENSES
25.011-2000 · LODGE
24.532-1000 · DS EXPENSES
15.811-1000 · SERVICES

1.321-4000 · OTHER
$448,614.27Total



 



Company Invoice Date Amount Comments
Black Hills Energy 5715886192 9/5/2024 26.96$                     Auto Pay

C&H Asphalt MIC376A 6/17/2024 5,418.25$                

C&H Asphalt MIC377A 6/25/2024 5,997.00$                

Chivari 45779 9/6/2024 4,200.00$                Paid With Wire 9/10

EE Cleaning 11683 8/31/2024 380.00$                   

Fountain Valley Mechanical 74094 8/19/2024 269.85$                   

Gardner Law Office 10368 8/15/2024 750.00$                   

J&E Electric 998649 8/30/2024 1,645.00$                

LandTech 10876 8/21/2024 148.57$                   

LandTech 10955 8/26/2024 75,000.00$              

LandTech 11096 9/3/2024 3,334.00$                

Mountain View Electric 360501 8/21/2024 301.11$                   Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 360601 8/21/2024 2,528.80$                Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 404701 8/21/2024 62.75$                     Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 103043401 8/21/2024 628.25$                   Utilities - Lodge

Mountain View Electric 103045401 8/21/2024 41.44$                     Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 103047401 8/21/2024 37.62$                     Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 103051401 8/21/2024 39.36$                     Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 103051901 8/21/2024 37.87$                     Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 103161601 8/21/2024 38.73$                     Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 103162001 8/21/2024 44.64$                     Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 103470400 8/21/2024 39.00$                     Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 103470800 8/21/2024 253.00$                   Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 103484500 8/21/2024 43.00$                     Utilities - O&M

Ridgeline Land Surveying 2661 8/20/2024 500.00$                   

Solitude Lake Management PSI083504 6/21/2024 1,970.00$                

Solitude Lake Management PSI106519 9/1/2024 691.67$                   

Stratus IQ 90124 9/1/2004 204.99$                   

Tall Timbers Tree & Schrub Services 655506 6/10/2024 5,625.00$                

TWM 107894 9/1/2024 1,750.00$                

Waste Connection 5142305V315 9/1/2024 275.56$                   Auto Payment 

WSDM District Managers 367 8/31/2024 7,016.50$                

TOTAL 119,298.92$            

TOTAL 119,298.92$      

Director_________________________

Eastern Colorado Bank 8/20/2024 294,272.49$                 
This Months Payables (119,298.92)$                
Eastern Colorado Bank After Draw 174,973.57$                 

Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District
 PAYMENT REQUEST

9/17/2024
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT



 



Monthly Online Report
August 2024

Generated on September 10, 2024



Generated on September 10, 2024 2

Executive Summary

Dear The Lodge at Cathedral Pines,

It is our great privilege to support you in your online efforts. Some of the key highlights last
month were:

We look forward to continue executing on our online marketing plan, as we continue to remain
focused on developing strategic value for you through technology.

In an effort to represent you with excellence, we will be providing these reports on a monthly
basis. With that said, please find the activities and progress report, and this month’s preview.

Respectfully,
Travis Mark

Launched updated website design
Increased website sessions by 50% compared to August 2023
Successfully navigated multiple Google Algorithm updates



Generated on September 10, 2024 3

Google Analytics v4� Overview
Account: The Lodge at Cathedral Pines | Traffic channel: All | Filter: All Users | Period: 01 Aug � 31 Aug, 2024

New Sessions

77.65%
Pages / Sessions

1.39
Sessions

2.6K 

The number of sessions within the 
date range

Engagement Rate

25.45%
The percentage of engaged sessions

An estimate of the percentage of 
first time visits

Avg. Session Duration

00�00�53 

The average length of a Session

The average number of pages 
viewed during a session

Google Analytics v4� Top Traffic Channels by Sessions
Account: The Lodge at Cathedral Pines | Filter: All Users | Period: 01 Aug � 31 Aug, 2024

Paid Social 1,550 �58.51%�

Organic Search 528 �19.93%�

Direct 415 �15.67%�

Paid Search 111 �4.19%�

Organic Social 35 �1.32%�

Referral 10 �0.38%�

Total 2,649 �100%�

Google Analytics v4� New Vs Returning Visitors
Account: The Lodge at Cathedral Pines | Traffic channel: All | Period: 01 Aug � 31 Aug, 2024

New visitors 2,053 �77.71%�

Unassigned 395 �14.95%�

Returning visitors 194 �7.34%�

Total 2,642 sessions �100%�

Google Analytics v4� Top Pageviews
Account: The Lodge at Cathedral Pines | Traffic channel: All | Period: 01 Aug � 31 Aug, 2024

No. Page Sessions Engaged sessions

1 /family-events/ 1,637 �44.40%� 1,593 �60.25%� 123 �18.28%�

2 / 1,049 �28.45%� 879 �33.25%� 490 �72.81%�

3 /wedding-venue-colorado-springs/ 406 �11.01%� 296 �11.20%� 255 �37.89%�

4 /event-venue/ 245 �6.64%� 218 �8.25%� 190 �28.23%�

5 /contact-us/ 104 �2.82%� 72 �2.72%� 59 �8.77%�

6 /wedding-venue-colorado-springs/weddin
g-images/

46 �1.25%� 46 �1.74%� 40 �5.94%�

Pageviews



Generated on September 10, 2024 4

No. Page Sessions Engaged sessions

7 /family-reunion-colorado/ 44 �1.19%� 40 �1.51%� 32 �4.75%�

8 /special-occasions/ 44 �1.19%� 43 �1.63%� 39 �5.79%�

9 /colorado-meeting-venue/ 33 �0.90%� 24 �0.91%� 19 �2.82%�

10 /blog/ 25 �0.68%� 23 �0.87%� 18 �2.67%�

Pageviews

Google Business Profile: Impressions �Overview)
Location: The Lodge at Cathedral Pines �13977 Milam Rd, Colorado Springs, 80908� | Period: 01 Aug � 31 Aug, 2024

Impressions Desktop Maps

154
Business impressions on Google Maps on
Desktop devices.

Impressions Desktop Search

293
Business impressions on Google Search
on Desktop devices.

Impressions Mobile Maps

757
Business impressions on Google Maps on
Mobile devices.

Impressions Mobile Search

917
Business impressions on Google
Search on Mobile devices.



Generated on September 10, 2024 5

This month's preview

Some of the key focus areas and activities we will be working on this month are:

Develop new website content
Continue monitoring and update site based upon Google algorithm changes
Monitor and update PPC campaigns
Continue developing and delivering content to social channels



Lodge Traffic August 2024
Venue Tours

# Tour Name Tour Date Schedule
Method

Event Type Desired
Date

Anticipated
Guest
Count

Booked? Date
Booked

Notes

1 Brianna
Felderman

August 7,
2024

Website Wedding September
6 or very
beginning
of October

150 - - Rescheduled
tour due to
illness

2 Melanie
Sanchez

August 7,
2024

Website Wedding November
2, 2024

104

3 Kris Anderson August 8,
2024

Website Wedding Summer
2025

125

4 Alexus Avila August 8,
2024

Website Wedding Fall 100 Tentative
Yes

Looking at
dates

5 Lauren Geer August 9,
2024

Zola/Email Wedding September
3, 2025

100 Yes September
3, 2025

AIP, planning
for two years,
first in person

visit

6 Jessica Fields August 13,
2024

Website Wedding June 2026 100 plus or
minus

No - Canceled
tour, found
another
venue

7 David Peak August 18,
2024

Phone Call Anniversary
Party

December
29, 2024

50 at most Yes December
29, 2024

8 Samantha
Flores

August 18,
2024

Website Wedding May 31,
2025/

Summer
2025

100

9 Alexa Cordes August 18,
2024

Website Wedding August or
September

120 No - Canceled
tour, decided
on destination

wedding

10 Brandon
Goodrich

August 25,
2024

Website Wedding April 2026 125 No - Canceled
tour, went in
different
direction



11 Olivia
Maldonado

August 25,
2024

Website Wedding August 1,
2025

100

12 Kaley Ireland August 25,
2025

Website Wedding Preferably
fall, thinking
9/22/25

40

13 Sydney August 25,
2024

Website Wedding November
7, 2026

100

Resident Tours
Tour Name Tour Date Event Date Resident Sponsor

Tonya Pappas August 25, 2024 June 6, 2025 Tonya and Michael
Pappas

Joyce Gress August 25, 2024 Summer/Fall 2025 Joyce Gress

Resident Events
Event Name Event Date Event Type Resident Sponsor

Resident Johnson
Event

August 2, 2024 Resident Rental Kim Johnson

Resident Kim Event -
Kim/Rochelle
Rehearsal

August 30, 2024 Wedding Rehearsal
Dinner

Tamara Kim

Outside Events
Event Name Event Date Event Type Rental Type

Bratton 30th
Anniversary Party

August 3, 2024 Anniversary Party Venue Only 12 Hour
Rental

Bucci/Stauffer
Wedding

August 4, 2024 Wedding Venue Only 12 Hour
Rental

Jones/Wright
Wedding

August 10, 2024 Wedding Venue Only 12 Hour
Rental

Hintz/Leija Wedding August 12, 2024 Wedding Venue Only 12 Hour
Rental

Mosquera/Benz
Wedding

August 16, 2024 Wedding Venue Only 12 Hour
Rental



Force/Love Wedding August 17, 2024 Wedding Venue Only 12 Hour
Rental

Gross/Kallian
Wedding

August 31, 2024 Wedding Venue Only 12 Hour
Rental

Community Events
Event Type Event Date Resident Sponsor

National Night Out August 6, 2024 HOA

Metro Board Meeting August 20, 2024 Metro Board

HOA/ACC Meeting August 21, 2024 HOA

HOA/ACC Meeting August 21, 2024 HOA

HOA Men’s Night August 22, 2024 HOA/Kevin Ehlers

Bookings
Event Type Renter

Name
Event Date Rental

Type
Resident
Sponsor

Date
Booked

Tour Date

Wedding Bianca
Mosquera &
Isaac Benz

August 16,
2024

12 Hour
Venue
Only
Rental

- August 9,
2024

August 8,
2024

Wedding Melanie
Llana &
Travis
Hayes

September
2, 2024

12 Hour
Venue
Only
Rental

- August 11,
2024

April 13,
2024

Rehearsal
Dinner

Michael and
Tonya
Pappas

June 6,
2025

Resident
Sponsored
Rental

Michael
and Tonya
Pappas

August 9,
2024

August 24,
2024

Wedding Rebecca
Silverstein
& Daniel

Lamoreaux

August 16,
2025

AIP Rental - August 31,
2024

July 31,
2024
(virtual)

Wedding Lauren
Geer and
Alex D

September
3, 2025

AIP Rental - August 31,
2024

August 9,
2024



School
Dance

Chris and
Lesley

Meacham

October
25, 2024

Resident
Rental

Chris and
Lesley

Meacham

August 26,
2024

-

Manager’s Notes
Current Revenue - $134,025

Number of Inquiries - 133 (as of August 25)

South Door Lock

I came to the Lodge on Wednesday and could not open the South Side door. The app was
working and the gears sounded like they were engaging, but the bolt would not slide to allow the
door to open. Ecton came and took a look with me, and we determined that the next day
(Thursday) we would take it apart to see what the issue was. We had a locksmith on standby,
but ended up getting the bolt to slide and being able to open the door. It turns out that the
mechanism inside the lock that moves the bolt back and forth was only engaging one way, so it
would move to the lock position but not back to the unlock position. Ecton bought a replacement
bolt, but the electronic lock would not move the bolt, so he put a regular deadbolt on for now
and is looking into alternate smart locks to replace the TTLock with. We do not have a resident
event that will need a code until Friday August 30, so we have some time to play with options.

Hot Water Heater

I came in last week and noticed the screen on the hot water heater was blank, and while the
water at the Lodge worked the water would not heat up and the normal sound of the water
heater engaging would not sound. After checking the breaker panel (no tripped switches) I
asked Ecton who suggested I contact Fountain Valley Mechanical. They are scheduled for the
Fall A/C and furnace maintenance on Monday August 19, and will take a look at the water
heater while they are here as well.

Maternity Leave

I am officially on maternity leave starting August 26! While I will be completely unavailable from
August 26 through September 1, I will still be the point of contact for all events coming through
and will have someone on site for the outside events in my stead. My husband, Ryan, will be the
main stand in, but my friend Deanna will also be helping for two events. I will be answering the
phones and emails as I can, and will still respond to whatever is needed. Travis has helped me
with an automated message for any tour inquiries that come through, and I have a message set
up on the phones and main email so people know the response time will be a little slower but
will still happen!



Virtual Tours

To keep sales consistent while I am out for the month of September, I thought the best course of
action would be to provide a guided virtual tour in lieu of in-person tours. This way, people can
still see the building, and will be able to schedule an in-person tour when I come back in
October. I am in the process of setting this up, and it should be up and running by the end of the
week.

VenQ Transition

VenQ has announced that they are changing directions, and are no longer offering the
all-inclusive packages after this year. I have decided to run the packages myself (with Megan’s
approval and guidance) and will still be offering the all-inclusive option in addition to the venue
only option for prospective couples. Nothing on the Lodge’s side will change, payment will come
from a different source, but everything else will remain the same.

Photographer Request

I recently had a photographer approach me about being our exclusive photographer for all
events that come through. I did not know the rules and regulations regarding the technicalities of
such a thing, and I have my own reservations about being exclusive with a photographer, but I
thought it would be good to run by the board and Rebecca to see thoughts and opinions. He
said for every lead we send his way, we would earn a $200 “finder’s fee.” I am also open to
including him in the all-inclusive packages as an option, but I wanted to run it by the board first
to hear opinions and options.

Photo Fee

We have discussed reinstating the photography fee for photographers utilizing the grounds and
waterfall for photos. I have recently come across some photographers that have been on the
rude side when taking photos and have event stepped in front of paying events to get their
photos, so I think by reinstating the fee and by requiring photographers to schedule a time slot
we will put a dent in this happening or becoming a problem in the future. I am working with
Travis to make a photographer’s page on the website, and am considering a small sign or two
for the grounds to let photographers know of the change.

Vacuum Cleaners

The purple Dyson vacuum cleaner has a busted trigger and will not turn on, and the white Shark
vacuum that is kept in my office has very low suction power. I live across the street from a
vacuum service and repair shop, and I would love the opportunity to bring them in for servicing. I
am not able to get a quote without them seeing the issues, so I wanted to see how the board felt
about this before I went ahead with it. We have a time cushion before the next events that would
need to use them, so I thought it would be a good opportunity.

Thermostats



I have had issues recently with events taking it upon themselves to adjust the thermostat
temperatures instead of asking or talking to me first. The problem becomes when they set the
thermostat temps super low, specifically in the main hall. An event the other day set the
thermostat to 65 in the main hall, and I have come in many times after resident events that have
set the temp to permanent instead of temporary, so the units have been running at that low
temperature all night instead of even just until the event ends. This has three main issues - 1.)
that is extremely low and will freeze the A/C unit, 2.) they had all the doors open as well, which
makes the A/C unit work harder and constantly run, making a higher chance the unit will freeze
over, and 3.) the utility cost will raise because of the constant use. I suggest getting a lock box
for the three thermostats, and if desired I can put a note on the bottom stating to speak with me
to adjust the temp. I have noticed it is the guests of the clients, not always the clients
themselves, that like to adjust the temp without asking first. I just want to prevent having to
replace the brand new A/C unit we just fixed because people are running it until it freezes and
trying to make it run some more. Its unfortunate we have to resort to this, but I do think the lock
boxes will save us in the long run.

Microphone

The microphone has been acting up lately - cutting out, sounding quiet, etc. I did some
research, and there is a part inside the microphone that has been damaged (most likely from
being dropped) and the whole microphone needs to be replaced to fix it. I confirmed with our
Geek Squad contact, and our microphone is discontinued and no longer available for purchase.
In order to fix this, we would need to upgrade to an alternate model, which is around $429. I
think we can just make it through this season with what we have, but it would be good to look
into replacing before next wedding season for sure. I have the model our contact said the
microphone company recommends us upgrading to, I am happy to share it when it is needed.

Flyers

I have been trying to work with FexEx for a few months now to get some flyers printed, but
getting an invoice sent to Rebecca and her team has been a nightmare of logistics. I have
talked to multiple people, and have been given the run around every time. I am researching
alternate companies since they have been so difficult to work with, and am planning on having
flyers and brochures to pass out to common vendors (i.e. ring/jewelry shops, bridal shops,
caterers, etc.) by Halloween to head off engagement season.

Dumpsters

I have noticed an animal has been getting into our dumpsters after events, and trash is being
scattered around the back area. I caught him on camera the other night, and it is a young black
bear. I have a couple of solutions to the problem, but they each have their own issues:

1. We can keep the lids to the dumpsters closed at all times. The problem becomes if they
are left open and the dumpsters are pushed against the wall, I am not strong enough to
move the dumpsters myself to flip the lids closed (especially if they already have



garbage in them.) Also, the bear is climbing over the wall to access the dumpster area,
so simply closing a lid will not deter him.

2. We can cover the top to the dumpster area and keep the lids open all the time. The
problem is finding a bear/animal proof solution that can be attached in a manner that is
appealing and abides by the HOA guidelines.

3. We can put a lock on the dumpster lids to make sure they are shut and closed every
night.. We would need approval/permission from the trash company first, but I would be
happy to have a key on me and make sure the dumpsters are locked up. The problem
becomes with residents trying to throw trash (dog poop) away as they are walking by the
Lodge, but the pet sanitation areas should help with this issue. This might be the simpler
and most reasonable solution to the issue.

Also, thank you Ecton for the new lock handle on the dumpster area doors! That thing is so
smooth and nice, so much better than the old one! I am interested in getting some sort of
stopper for the doors so they do not swing shut on me in the wind, but a simple door stop on the
inside of the door might be sufficient enough instead of going back to the poles. What do we
think?

I have noticed when the dumpsters are empty, the bottoms are rusted and look like they are
going to fall out sometime in the near future. Is this something that we need to discuss with the
trash company, or do we need to replace them ourselves? I am not familiar with this type of
thing, so I thought it would be best to bring it to the board’s attention. I am happy to take pictures
after the next trash pickup to show what I mean as well, if it is preferable.

Office and Lodge Needs

● Kleenex Box Covers for Suites (2 total) $19.69 a piece
○ Suggestion: Amazon.com: Crafted Classical Retro Wooden Antique Book Tissue

Box Cover Rectangular Tissue Holder Dispenser Paper Cover Case Napkin
Holder Home Decor for Bathroom living room office car kitchen : Home & Kitchen

● Kleenex box covers for bathrooms (3 total) $19.99 a piece
○ Suggestion: Amazon.com: AuldHome Rectangular Tissue Box Cover (Black),

Modern Farmhouse Style Enamelware Oblong Tissue Cover Holder : Home &
Kitchen

● Trash Pick Up Stick $12.99
○ Suggestion: Amazon.com: Greeily Trash Pickup Stick, 38" to 59" Telescopic

Trash Picker Upper Grabber Heavy Duty for Trash Grabber Telescopic
Adjustment Stainless Steels Pipe Lightweight Sturdy Durable : Health &
Household

● Thermostat Lock Box (3 total) $15.99 a piece

https://www.amazon.com/VERGOODR-Classical-Rectangular-Dispenser-Bathroom/dp/B07YW9Z7NS/ref=sr_1_41?crid=31PEL44P7GNK&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.vAKDBhuu4Zty6l3pO8gU9GHZqcIJjrVdiZxW2CpF260YB3OTNOobOxN0dMS6B3vzijEbGx9jEovK1H4AuOIPM16yeZBtcO0SgtbYbgMCVO0mkgLNOffwAHCmL4PHlB8W9HMXRbD4SyblmppvcIAqqioXMLi0MrdZWmyaw4rTHEaZBsCBVBiXPicoW3x8zVswLyho3cmTXlE0GnoVpEAIznwQq7aJU4eT6KpWjp3nnO3baTRAPboml3zUjVmzwqCYHOz8Hn3cDmP-zbUNT9ObH6m2vya9v8tD94cvr1aOne8.dUSeryoNsStCf3iIkqBnkE3eu4M491-u5GEIM-F0vUI&dib_tag=se&keywords=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle&qid=1723837968&sprefix=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle%2Caps%2C117&sr=8-41
https://www.amazon.com/VERGOODR-Classical-Rectangular-Dispenser-Bathroom/dp/B07YW9Z7NS/ref=sr_1_41?crid=31PEL44P7GNK&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.vAKDBhuu4Zty6l3pO8gU9GHZqcIJjrVdiZxW2CpF260YB3OTNOobOxN0dMS6B3vzijEbGx9jEovK1H4AuOIPM16yeZBtcO0SgtbYbgMCVO0mkgLNOffwAHCmL4PHlB8W9HMXRbD4SyblmppvcIAqqioXMLi0MrdZWmyaw4rTHEaZBsCBVBiXPicoW3x8zVswLyho3cmTXlE0GnoVpEAIznwQq7aJU4eT6KpWjp3nnO3baTRAPboml3zUjVmzwqCYHOz8Hn3cDmP-zbUNT9ObH6m2vya9v8tD94cvr1aOne8.dUSeryoNsStCf3iIkqBnkE3eu4M491-u5GEIM-F0vUI&dib_tag=se&keywords=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle&qid=1723837968&sprefix=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle%2Caps%2C117&sr=8-41
https://www.amazon.com/VERGOODR-Classical-Rectangular-Dispenser-Bathroom/dp/B07YW9Z7NS/ref=sr_1_41?crid=31PEL44P7GNK&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.vAKDBhuu4Zty6l3pO8gU9GHZqcIJjrVdiZxW2CpF260YB3OTNOobOxN0dMS6B3vzijEbGx9jEovK1H4AuOIPM16yeZBtcO0SgtbYbgMCVO0mkgLNOffwAHCmL4PHlB8W9HMXRbD4SyblmppvcIAqqioXMLi0MrdZWmyaw4rTHEaZBsCBVBiXPicoW3x8zVswLyho3cmTXlE0GnoVpEAIznwQq7aJU4eT6KpWjp3nnO3baTRAPboml3zUjVmzwqCYHOz8Hn3cDmP-zbUNT9ObH6m2vya9v8tD94cvr1aOne8.dUSeryoNsStCf3iIkqBnkE3eu4M491-u5GEIM-F0vUI&dib_tag=se&keywords=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle&qid=1723837968&sprefix=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle%2Caps%2C117&sr=8-41
https://www.amazon.com/AuldHome-Rectangular-Tissue-Farmhouse-Enamelware/dp/B0BGJK8NXH/ref=sr_1_9?crid=31PEL44P7GNK&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.vAKDBhuu4Zty6l3pO8gU9GHZqcIJjrVdiZxW2CpF260YB3OTNOobOxN0dMS6B3vzijEbGx9jEovK1H4AuOIPM16yeZBtcO0SgtbYbgMCVO0mkgLNOffwAHCmL4PHlB8W9HMXRbD4SyblmppvcIAqqioXMLi0MrdZWmyaw4rTHEaZBsCBVBiXPicoW3x8zVswLyho3cmTXlE0GnoVpEAIznwQq7aJU4eT6KpWjp3nnO3baTRAPboml3zUjVmzwqCYHOz8Hn3cDmP-zbUNT9ObH6m2vya9v8tD94cvr1aOne8.dUSeryoNsStCf3iIkqBnkE3eu4M491-u5GEIM-F0vUI&dib_tag=se&keywords=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle&qid=1723838094&sprefix=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle%2Caps%2C117&sr=8-9
https://www.amazon.com/AuldHome-Rectangular-Tissue-Farmhouse-Enamelware/dp/B0BGJK8NXH/ref=sr_1_9?crid=31PEL44P7GNK&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.vAKDBhuu4Zty6l3pO8gU9GHZqcIJjrVdiZxW2CpF260YB3OTNOobOxN0dMS6B3vzijEbGx9jEovK1H4AuOIPM16yeZBtcO0SgtbYbgMCVO0mkgLNOffwAHCmL4PHlB8W9HMXRbD4SyblmppvcIAqqioXMLi0MrdZWmyaw4rTHEaZBsCBVBiXPicoW3x8zVswLyho3cmTXlE0GnoVpEAIznwQq7aJU4eT6KpWjp3nnO3baTRAPboml3zUjVmzwqCYHOz8Hn3cDmP-zbUNT9ObH6m2vya9v8tD94cvr1aOne8.dUSeryoNsStCf3iIkqBnkE3eu4M491-u5GEIM-F0vUI&dib_tag=se&keywords=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle&qid=1723838094&sprefix=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle%2Caps%2C117&sr=8-9
https://www.amazon.com/AuldHome-Rectangular-Tissue-Farmhouse-Enamelware/dp/B0BGJK8NXH/ref=sr_1_9?crid=31PEL44P7GNK&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.vAKDBhuu4Zty6l3pO8gU9GHZqcIJjrVdiZxW2CpF260YB3OTNOobOxN0dMS6B3vzijEbGx9jEovK1H4AuOIPM16yeZBtcO0SgtbYbgMCVO0mkgLNOffwAHCmL4PHlB8W9HMXRbD4SyblmppvcIAqqioXMLi0MrdZWmyaw4rTHEaZBsCBVBiXPicoW3x8zVswLyho3cmTXlE0GnoVpEAIznwQq7aJU4eT6KpWjp3nnO3baTRAPboml3zUjVmzwqCYHOz8Hn3cDmP-zbUNT9ObH6m2vya9v8tD94cvr1aOne8.dUSeryoNsStCf3iIkqBnkE3eu4M491-u5GEIM-F0vUI&dib_tag=se&keywords=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle&qid=1723838094&sprefix=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle%2Caps%2C117&sr=8-9
https://www.amazon.com/Greeily-Telescopic-Adjustment-Stainless-Lightweight/dp/B0D69J2LV3/ref=sr_1_2_sspa?crid=28LX2C72QG4OL&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.YhnmXhQ5JzB86UrPZIkc9sTEHnubXo9Q0wyQclXaPGDIEmy7YJpy1ibMlLDTryuHjUrrRAk1HfI8jc6FhGAxGTqH5zp3in0TYqrFc8lQn_mJDueWTuV9Yy0qePshZmnQMiXXfPBXL4cH6OY3pt8pxDpRXudLBVy47Zg1ZZHJ7Yposuh-ZN2PTemNpvwv3stgbfioUGWILuRvABTzmzDFx0lMNWH6Ny4AQOXuKYZA0n8jVSCM6SLAptCqjk2gI16uumZTEbhArU5-sDRs-ucQ1r8-rK9OtnEz2ugniLoiAq4.Tz1YgqOO4unHggMCecOdN8bu3S7fyHrej1me2uTKPIY&dib_tag=se&keywords=pole+to+pick+up+trash&qid=1723838163&sprefix=trash+pole%2Caps%2C126&sr=8-2-spons&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Greeily-Telescopic-Adjustment-Stainless-Lightweight/dp/B0D69J2LV3/ref=sr_1_2_sspa?crid=28LX2C72QG4OL&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.YhnmXhQ5JzB86UrPZIkc9sTEHnubXo9Q0wyQclXaPGDIEmy7YJpy1ibMlLDTryuHjUrrRAk1HfI8jc6FhGAxGTqH5zp3in0TYqrFc8lQn_mJDueWTuV9Yy0qePshZmnQMiXXfPBXL4cH6OY3pt8pxDpRXudLBVy47Zg1ZZHJ7Yposuh-ZN2PTemNpvwv3stgbfioUGWILuRvABTzmzDFx0lMNWH6Ny4AQOXuKYZA0n8jVSCM6SLAptCqjk2gI16uumZTEbhArU5-sDRs-ucQ1r8-rK9OtnEz2ugniLoiAq4.Tz1YgqOO4unHggMCecOdN8bu3S7fyHrej1me2uTKPIY&dib_tag=se&keywords=pole+to+pick+up+trash&qid=1723838163&sprefix=trash+pole%2Caps%2C126&sr=8-2-spons&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Greeily-Telescopic-Adjustment-Stainless-Lightweight/dp/B0D69J2LV3/ref=sr_1_2_sspa?crid=28LX2C72QG4OL&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.YhnmXhQ5JzB86UrPZIkc9sTEHnubXo9Q0wyQclXaPGDIEmy7YJpy1ibMlLDTryuHjUrrRAk1HfI8jc6FhGAxGTqH5zp3in0TYqrFc8lQn_mJDueWTuV9Yy0qePshZmnQMiXXfPBXL4cH6OY3pt8pxDpRXudLBVy47Zg1ZZHJ7Yposuh-ZN2PTemNpvwv3stgbfioUGWILuRvABTzmzDFx0lMNWH6Ny4AQOXuKYZA0n8jVSCM6SLAptCqjk2gI16uumZTEbhArU5-sDRs-ucQ1r8-rK9OtnEz2ugniLoiAq4.Tz1YgqOO4unHggMCecOdN8bu3S7fyHrej1me2uTKPIY&dib_tag=se&keywords=pole+to+pick+up+trash&qid=1723838163&sprefix=trash+pole%2Caps%2C126&sr=8-2-spons&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Greeily-Telescopic-Adjustment-Stainless-Lightweight/dp/B0D69J2LV3/ref=sr_1_2_sspa?crid=28LX2C72QG4OL&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.YhnmXhQ5JzB86UrPZIkc9sTEHnubXo9Q0wyQclXaPGDIEmy7YJpy1ibMlLDTryuHjUrrRAk1HfI8jc6FhGAxGTqH5zp3in0TYqrFc8lQn_mJDueWTuV9Yy0qePshZmnQMiXXfPBXL4cH6OY3pt8pxDpRXudLBVy47Zg1ZZHJ7Yposuh-ZN2PTemNpvwv3stgbfioUGWILuRvABTzmzDFx0lMNWH6Ny4AQOXuKYZA0n8jVSCM6SLAptCqjk2gI16uumZTEbhArU5-sDRs-ucQ1r8-rK9OtnEz2ugniLoiAq4.Tz1YgqOO4unHggMCecOdN8bu3S7fyHrej1me2uTKPIY&dib_tag=se&keywords=pole+to+pick+up+trash&qid=1723838163&sprefix=trash+pole%2Caps%2C126&sr=8-2-spons&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY&psc=1


○ Suggestion: Amazon.com: Gedreew Large Thermostat Lock Box Cover with Key,
Clear Thermostat Cover with Lock Compatible With Home Thermostat On Wall,
AC Lock Box Cover with Key Fits Thermostats 5"H x 6" W or Smaller : Tools &
Home Improvement

Goals

Sales and traffic goals for the Lodge this month:

● end the month at 10 tours
● Finalize details and preparations for my maternity leave

End-of-Year Goals:

75 total events (current: 67) $155,000 in revenue (current: $134,025)

https://www.amazon.com/Gedreew-Thermostat-Compatible-Honeywell-Thermostats/dp/B0CDJGZ5T3/ref=asc_df_B0CDJGZ5T3/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode=df0&hvadid=692875362841&hvpos=&hvnetw=g&hvrand=6584729952266007267&hvpone=&hvptwo=&hvqmt=&hvdev=c&hvdvcmdl=&hvlocint=&hvlocphy=9029016&hvtargid=pla-2281435180738&psc=1&mcid=b04ebe79560d3ea6ae8077c96c178ff8&hvocijid=6584729952266007267-B0CDJGZ5T3-&hvexpln=73&gad_source=1
https://www.amazon.com/Gedreew-Thermostat-Compatible-Honeywell-Thermostats/dp/B0CDJGZ5T3/ref=asc_df_B0CDJGZ5T3/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode=df0&hvadid=692875362841&hvpos=&hvnetw=g&hvrand=6584729952266007267&hvpone=&hvptwo=&hvqmt=&hvdev=c&hvdvcmdl=&hvlocint=&hvlocphy=9029016&hvtargid=pla-2281435180738&psc=1&mcid=b04ebe79560d3ea6ae8077c96c178ff8&hvocijid=6584729952266007267-B0CDJGZ5T3-&hvexpln=73&gad_source=1
https://www.amazon.com/Gedreew-Thermostat-Compatible-Honeywell-Thermostats/dp/B0CDJGZ5T3/ref=asc_df_B0CDJGZ5T3/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode=df0&hvadid=692875362841&hvpos=&hvnetw=g&hvrand=6584729952266007267&hvpone=&hvptwo=&hvqmt=&hvdev=c&hvdvcmdl=&hvlocint=&hvlocphy=9029016&hvtargid=pla-2281435180738&psc=1&mcid=b04ebe79560d3ea6ae8077c96c178ff8&hvocijid=6584729952266007267-B0CDJGZ5T3-&hvexpln=73&gad_source=1
https://www.amazon.com/Gedreew-Thermostat-Compatible-Honeywell-Thermostats/dp/B0CDJGZ5T3/ref=asc_df_B0CDJGZ5T3/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode=df0&hvadid=692875362841&hvpos=&hvnetw=g&hvrand=6584729952266007267&hvpone=&hvptwo=&hvqmt=&hvdev=c&hvdvcmdl=&hvlocint=&hvlocphy=9029016&hvtargid=pla-2281435180738&psc=1&mcid=b04ebe79560d3ea6ae8077c96c178ff8&hvocijid=6584729952266007267-B0CDJGZ5T3-&hvexpln=73&gad_source=1


Lodge Traffic August 2024



Lodge Traffic August 2024
Venue Tours

# Tour Name Tour Date Schedule
Method

Event Type Desired
Date

Anticipated
Guest
Count

Booked? Date
Booked

Notes

1 Brianna
Felderman

August 7,
2024

Website Wedding September
6 or very
beginning
of October

150 - - Rescheduled
tour due to
illness

2 Melanie
Sanchez

August 7,
2024

Website Wedding November
2, 2024

104

3 Kris Anderson August 8,
2024

Website Wedding Summer
2025

125

4 Alexus Avila August 8,
2024

Website Wedding Fall 100 Tentative
Yes

Looking at
dates

5 Lauren Geer August 9,
2024

Zola/Email Wedding September
3, 2025

100 Yes September
3, 2025

AIP, planning
for two years,
first in person

visit

6 Jessica Fields August 13,
2024

Website Wedding June 2026 100 plus or
minus

No - Canceled
tour, found
another
venue

7 David Peak August 18,
2024

Phone Call Anniversary
Party

December
29, 2024

50 at most Yes December
29, 2024

8 Samantha
Flores

August 18,
2024

Website Wedding May 31,
2025/

Summer
2025

100

9 Alexa Cordes August 18,
2024

Website Wedding August or
September

120 No - Canceled
tour, decided
on destination

wedding

10 Brandon
Goodrich

August 25,
2024

Website Wedding April 2026 125 No - Canceled
tour, went in
different
direction



11 Olivia
Maldonado

August 25,
2024

Website Wedding August 1,
2025

100

12 Kaley Ireland August 25,
2025

Website Wedding Preferably
fall, thinking
9/22/25

40

13 Sydney August 25,
2024

Website Wedding November
7, 2026

100

Resident Tours
Tour Name Tour Date Event Date Resident Sponsor

Tonya Pappas August 25, 2024 June 6, 2025 Tonya and Michael
Pappas

Joyce Gress August 25, 2024 Summer/Fall 2025 Joyce Gress

Resident Events
Event Name Event Date Event Type Resident Sponsor

Resident Johnson
Event

August 2, 2024 Resident Rental Kim Johnson

Resident Kim Event -
Kim/Rochelle
Rehearsal

August 30, 2024 Wedding Rehearsal
Dinner

Tamara Kim

Outside Events
Event Name Event Date Event Type Rental Type

Bratton 30th
Anniversary Party

August 3, 2024 Anniversary Party Venue Only 12 Hour
Rental

Bucci/Stauffer
Wedding

August 4, 2024 Wedding Venue Only 12 Hour
Rental

Jones/Wright
Wedding

August 10, 2024 Wedding Venue Only 12 Hour
Rental

Hintz/Leija Wedding August 12, 2024 Wedding Venue Only 12 Hour
Rental

Mosquera/Benz
Wedding

August 16, 2024 Wedding Venue Only 12 Hour
Rental



Force/Love Wedding August 17, 2024 Wedding Venue Only 12 Hour
Rental

Gross/Kallian
Wedding

August 31, 2024 Wedding Venue Only 12 Hour
Rental

Community Events
Event Type Event Date Resident Sponsor

National Night Out August 6, 2024 HOA

Metro Board Meeting August 20, 2024 Metro Board

HOA/ACC Meeting August 21, 2024 HOA

HOA/ACC Meeting August 21, 2024 HOA

HOA Men’s Night August 22, 2024 HOA/Kevin Ehlers

Bookings
Event Type Renter

Name
Event Date Rental

Type
Resident
Sponsor

Date
Booked

Tour Date

Wedding Bianca
Mosquera &
Isaac Benz

August 16,
2024

12 Hour
Venue
Only
Rental

- August 9,
2024

August 8,
2024

Wedding Melanie
Llana &
Travis
Hayes

September
2, 2024

12 Hour
Venue
Only
Rental

- August 11,
2024

April 13,
2024

Rehearsal
Dinner

Michael and
Tonya
Pappas

June 6,
2025

Resident
Sponsored
Rental

Michael
and Tonya
Pappas

August 9,
2024

August 24,
2024

Wedding Rebecca
Silverstein
& Daniel

Lamoreaux

August 16,
2025

AIP Rental - August 31,
2024

July 31,
2024
(virtual)

Wedding Lauren
Geer and
Alex D

September
3, 2025

AIP Rental - August 31,
2024

August 9,
2024



School
Dance

Chris and
Lesley

Meacham

October
25, 2024

Resident
Rental

Chris and
Lesley

Meacham

August 26,
2024

-

Manager’s Notes
Current Revenue - $134,025

Number of Inquiries - 133 (as of August 25)

South Door Lock

I came to the Lodge on Wednesday and could not open the South Side door. The app was
working and the gears sounded like they were engaging, but the bolt would not slide to allow the
door to open. Ecton came and took a look with me, and we determined that the next day
(Thursday) we would take it apart to see what the issue was. We had a locksmith on standby,
but ended up getting the bolt to slide and being able to open the door. It turns out that the
mechanism inside the lock that moves the bolt back and forth was only engaging one way, so it
would move to the lock position but not back to the unlock position. Ecton bought a replacement
bolt, but the electronic lock would not move the bolt, so he put a regular deadbolt on for now
and is looking into alternate smart locks to replace the TTLock with. We do not have a resident
event that will need a code until Friday August 30, so we have some time to play with options.

Hot Water Heater

I came in last week and noticed the screen on the hot water heater was blank, and while the
water at the Lodge worked the water would not heat up and the normal sound of the water
heater engaging would not sound. After checking the breaker panel (no tripped switches) I
asked Ecton who suggested I contact Fountain Valley Mechanical. They are scheduled for the
Fall A/C and furnace maintenance on Monday August 19, and will take a look at the water
heater while they are here as well.

Maternity Leave

I am officially on maternity leave starting August 26! While I will be completely unavailable from
August 26 through September 1, I will still be the point of contact for all events coming through
and will have someone on site for the outside events in my stead. My husband, Ryan, will be the
main stand in, but my friend Deanna will also be helping for two events. I will be answering the
phones and emails as I can, and will still respond to whatever is needed. Travis has helped me
with an automated message for any tour inquiries that come through, and I have a message set
up on the phones and main email so people know the response time will be a little slower but
will still happen!



Virtual Tours

To keep sales consistent while I am out for the month of September, I thought the best course of
action would be to provide a guided virtual tour in lieu of in-person tours. This way, people can
still see the building, and will be able to schedule an in-person tour when I come back in
October. I am in the process of setting this up, and it should be up and running by the end of the
week.

VenQ Transition

VenQ has announced that they are changing directions, and are no longer offering the
all-inclusive packages after this year. I have decided to run the packages myself (with Megan’s
approval and guidance) and will still be offering the all-inclusive option in addition to the venue
only option for prospective couples. Nothing on the Lodge’s side will change, payment will come
from a different source, but everything else will remain the same.

Photographer Request

I recently had a photographer approach me about being our exclusive photographer for all
events that come through. I did not know the rules and regulations regarding the technicalities of
such a thing, and I have my own reservations about being exclusive with a photographer, but I
thought it would be good to run by the board and Rebecca to see thoughts and opinions. He
said for every lead we send his way, we would earn a $200 “finder’s fee.” I am also open to
including him in the all-inclusive packages as an option, but I wanted to run it by the board first
to hear opinions and options.

Photo Fee

We have discussed reinstating the photography fee for photographers utilizing the grounds and
waterfall for photos. I have recently come across some photographers that have been on the
rude side when taking photos and have event stepped in front of paying events to get their
photos, so I think by reinstating the fee and by requiring photographers to schedule a time slot
we will put a dent in this happening or becoming a problem in the future. I am working with
Travis to make a photographer’s page on the website, and am considering a small sign or two
for the grounds to let photographers know of the change.

Vacuum Cleaners

The purple Dyson vacuum cleaner has a busted trigger and will not turn on, and the white Shark
vacuum that is kept in my office has very low suction power. I live across the street from a
vacuum service and repair shop, and I would love the opportunity to bring them in for servicing. I
am not able to get a quote without them seeing the issues, so I wanted to see how the board felt
about this before I went ahead with it. We have a time cushion before the next events that would
need to use them, so I thought it would be a good opportunity.

Thermostats



I have had issues recently with events taking it upon themselves to adjust the thermostat
temperatures instead of asking or talking to me first. The problem becomes when they set the
thermostat temps super low, specifically in the main hall. An event the other day set the
thermostat to 65 in the main hall, and I have come in many times after resident events that have
set the temp to permanent instead of temporary, so the units have been running at that low
temperature all night instead of even just until the event ends. This has three main issues - 1.)
that is extremely low and will freeze the A/C unit, 2.) they had all the doors open as well, which
makes the A/C unit work harder and constantly run, making a higher chance the unit will freeze
over, and 3.) the utility cost will raise because of the constant use. I suggest getting a lock box
for the three thermostats, and if desired I can put a note on the bottom stating to speak with me
to adjust the temp. I have noticed it is the guests of the clients, not always the clients
themselves, that like to adjust the temp without asking first. I just want to prevent having to
replace the brand new A/C unit we just fixed because people are running it until it freezes and
trying to make it run some more. Its unfortunate we have to resort to this, but I do think the lock
boxes will save us in the long run.

Microphone

The microphone has been acting up lately - cutting out, sounding quiet, etc. I did some
research, and there is a part inside the microphone that has been damaged (most likely from
being dropped) and the whole microphone needs to be replaced to fix it. I confirmed with our
Geek Squad contact, and our microphone is discontinued and no longer available for purchase.
In order to fix this, we would need to upgrade to an alternate model, which is around $429. I
think we can just make it through this season with what we have, but it would be good to look
into replacing before next wedding season for sure. I have the model our contact said the
microphone company recommends us upgrading to, I am happy to share it when it is needed.

Flyers

I have been trying to work with FexEx for a few months now to get some flyers printed, but
getting an invoice sent to Rebecca and her team has been a nightmare of logistics. I have
talked to multiple people, and have been given the run around every time. I am researching
alternate companies since they have been so difficult to work with, and am planning on having
flyers and brochures to pass out to common vendors (i.e. ring/jewelry shops, bridal shops,
caterers, etc.) by Halloween to head off engagement season.

Dumpsters

I have noticed an animal has been getting into our dumpsters after events, and trash is being
scattered around the back area. I caught him on camera the other night, and it is a young black
bear. I have a couple of solutions to the problem, but they each have their own issues:

1. We can keep the lids to the dumpsters closed at all times. The problem becomes if they
are left open and the dumpsters are pushed against the wall, I am not strong enough to
move the dumpsters myself to flip the lids closed (especially if they already have



garbage in them.) Also, the bear is climbing over the wall to access the dumpster area,
so simply closing a lid will not deter him.

2. We can cover the top to the dumpster area and keep the lids open all the time. The
problem is finding a bear/animal proof solution that can be attached in a manner that is
appealing and abides by the HOA guidelines.

3. We can put a lock on the dumpster lids to make sure they are shut and closed every
night.. We would need approval/permission from the trash company first, but I would be
happy to have a key on me and make sure the dumpsters are locked up. The problem
becomes with residents trying to throw trash (dog poop) away as they are walking by the
Lodge, but the pet sanitation areas should help with this issue. This might be the simpler
and most reasonable solution to the issue.

Also, thank you Ecton for the new lock handle on the dumpster area doors! That thing is so
smooth and nice, so much better than the old one! I am interested in getting some sort of
stopper for the doors so they do not swing shut on me in the wind, but a simple door stop on the
inside of the door might be sufficient enough instead of going back to the poles. What do we
think?

I have noticed when the dumpsters are empty, the bottoms are rusted and look like they are
going to fall out sometime in the near future. Is this something that we need to discuss with the
trash company, or do we need to replace them ourselves? I am not familiar with this type of
thing, so I thought it would be best to bring it to the board’s attention. I am happy to take pictures
after the next trash pickup to show what I mean as well, if it is preferable.

Office and Lodge Needs

● Kleenex Box Covers for Suites (2 total) $19.69 a piece
○ Suggestion: Amazon.com: Crafted Classical Retro Wooden Antique Book Tissue

Box Cover Rectangular Tissue Holder Dispenser Paper Cover Case Napkin
Holder Home Decor for Bathroom living room office car kitchen : Home & Kitchen

● Kleenex box covers for bathrooms (3 total) $19.99 a piece
○ Suggestion: Amazon.com: AuldHome Rectangular Tissue Box Cover (Black),

Modern Farmhouse Style Enamelware Oblong Tissue Cover Holder : Home &
Kitchen

● Trash Pick Up Stick $12.99
○ Suggestion: Amazon.com: Greeily Trash Pickup Stick, 38" to 59" Telescopic

Trash Picker Upper Grabber Heavy Duty for Trash Grabber Telescopic
Adjustment Stainless Steels Pipe Lightweight Sturdy Durable : Health &
Household

● Thermostat Lock Box (3 total) $15.99 a piece

https://www.amazon.com/VERGOODR-Classical-Rectangular-Dispenser-Bathroom/dp/B07YW9Z7NS/ref=sr_1_41?crid=31PEL44P7GNK&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.vAKDBhuu4Zty6l3pO8gU9GHZqcIJjrVdiZxW2CpF260YB3OTNOobOxN0dMS6B3vzijEbGx9jEovK1H4AuOIPM16yeZBtcO0SgtbYbgMCVO0mkgLNOffwAHCmL4PHlB8W9HMXRbD4SyblmppvcIAqqioXMLi0MrdZWmyaw4rTHEaZBsCBVBiXPicoW3x8zVswLyho3cmTXlE0GnoVpEAIznwQq7aJU4eT6KpWjp3nnO3baTRAPboml3zUjVmzwqCYHOz8Hn3cDmP-zbUNT9ObH6m2vya9v8tD94cvr1aOne8.dUSeryoNsStCf3iIkqBnkE3eu4M491-u5GEIM-F0vUI&dib_tag=se&keywords=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle&qid=1723837968&sprefix=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle%2Caps%2C117&sr=8-41
https://www.amazon.com/VERGOODR-Classical-Rectangular-Dispenser-Bathroom/dp/B07YW9Z7NS/ref=sr_1_41?crid=31PEL44P7GNK&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.vAKDBhuu4Zty6l3pO8gU9GHZqcIJjrVdiZxW2CpF260YB3OTNOobOxN0dMS6B3vzijEbGx9jEovK1H4AuOIPM16yeZBtcO0SgtbYbgMCVO0mkgLNOffwAHCmL4PHlB8W9HMXRbD4SyblmppvcIAqqioXMLi0MrdZWmyaw4rTHEaZBsCBVBiXPicoW3x8zVswLyho3cmTXlE0GnoVpEAIznwQq7aJU4eT6KpWjp3nnO3baTRAPboml3zUjVmzwqCYHOz8Hn3cDmP-zbUNT9ObH6m2vya9v8tD94cvr1aOne8.dUSeryoNsStCf3iIkqBnkE3eu4M491-u5GEIM-F0vUI&dib_tag=se&keywords=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle&qid=1723837968&sprefix=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle%2Caps%2C117&sr=8-41
https://www.amazon.com/VERGOODR-Classical-Rectangular-Dispenser-Bathroom/dp/B07YW9Z7NS/ref=sr_1_41?crid=31PEL44P7GNK&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.vAKDBhuu4Zty6l3pO8gU9GHZqcIJjrVdiZxW2CpF260YB3OTNOobOxN0dMS6B3vzijEbGx9jEovK1H4AuOIPM16yeZBtcO0SgtbYbgMCVO0mkgLNOffwAHCmL4PHlB8W9HMXRbD4SyblmppvcIAqqioXMLi0MrdZWmyaw4rTHEaZBsCBVBiXPicoW3x8zVswLyho3cmTXlE0GnoVpEAIznwQq7aJU4eT6KpWjp3nnO3baTRAPboml3zUjVmzwqCYHOz8Hn3cDmP-zbUNT9ObH6m2vya9v8tD94cvr1aOne8.dUSeryoNsStCf3iIkqBnkE3eu4M491-u5GEIM-F0vUI&dib_tag=se&keywords=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle&qid=1723837968&sprefix=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle%2Caps%2C117&sr=8-41
https://www.amazon.com/AuldHome-Rectangular-Tissue-Farmhouse-Enamelware/dp/B0BGJK8NXH/ref=sr_1_9?crid=31PEL44P7GNK&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.vAKDBhuu4Zty6l3pO8gU9GHZqcIJjrVdiZxW2CpF260YB3OTNOobOxN0dMS6B3vzijEbGx9jEovK1H4AuOIPM16yeZBtcO0SgtbYbgMCVO0mkgLNOffwAHCmL4PHlB8W9HMXRbD4SyblmppvcIAqqioXMLi0MrdZWmyaw4rTHEaZBsCBVBiXPicoW3x8zVswLyho3cmTXlE0GnoVpEAIznwQq7aJU4eT6KpWjp3nnO3baTRAPboml3zUjVmzwqCYHOz8Hn3cDmP-zbUNT9ObH6m2vya9v8tD94cvr1aOne8.dUSeryoNsStCf3iIkqBnkE3eu4M491-u5GEIM-F0vUI&dib_tag=se&keywords=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle&qid=1723838094&sprefix=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle%2Caps%2C117&sr=8-9
https://www.amazon.com/AuldHome-Rectangular-Tissue-Farmhouse-Enamelware/dp/B0BGJK8NXH/ref=sr_1_9?crid=31PEL44P7GNK&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.vAKDBhuu4Zty6l3pO8gU9GHZqcIJjrVdiZxW2CpF260YB3OTNOobOxN0dMS6B3vzijEbGx9jEovK1H4AuOIPM16yeZBtcO0SgtbYbgMCVO0mkgLNOffwAHCmL4PHlB8W9HMXRbD4SyblmppvcIAqqioXMLi0MrdZWmyaw4rTHEaZBsCBVBiXPicoW3x8zVswLyho3cmTXlE0GnoVpEAIznwQq7aJU4eT6KpWjp3nnO3baTRAPboml3zUjVmzwqCYHOz8Hn3cDmP-zbUNT9ObH6m2vya9v8tD94cvr1aOne8.dUSeryoNsStCf3iIkqBnkE3eu4M491-u5GEIM-F0vUI&dib_tag=se&keywords=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle&qid=1723838094&sprefix=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle%2Caps%2C117&sr=8-9
https://www.amazon.com/AuldHome-Rectangular-Tissue-Farmhouse-Enamelware/dp/B0BGJK8NXH/ref=sr_1_9?crid=31PEL44P7GNK&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.vAKDBhuu4Zty6l3pO8gU9GHZqcIJjrVdiZxW2CpF260YB3OTNOobOxN0dMS6B3vzijEbGx9jEovK1H4AuOIPM16yeZBtcO0SgtbYbgMCVO0mkgLNOffwAHCmL4PHlB8W9HMXRbD4SyblmppvcIAqqioXMLi0MrdZWmyaw4rTHEaZBsCBVBiXPicoW3x8zVswLyho3cmTXlE0GnoVpEAIznwQq7aJU4eT6KpWjp3nnO3baTRAPboml3zUjVmzwqCYHOz8Hn3cDmP-zbUNT9ObH6m2vya9v8tD94cvr1aOne8.dUSeryoNsStCf3iIkqBnkE3eu4M491-u5GEIM-F0vUI&dib_tag=se&keywords=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle&qid=1723838094&sprefix=simple+kleenex+box+cover+rectangle%2Caps%2C117&sr=8-9
https://www.amazon.com/Greeily-Telescopic-Adjustment-Stainless-Lightweight/dp/B0D69J2LV3/ref=sr_1_2_sspa?crid=28LX2C72QG4OL&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.YhnmXhQ5JzB86UrPZIkc9sTEHnubXo9Q0wyQclXaPGDIEmy7YJpy1ibMlLDTryuHjUrrRAk1HfI8jc6FhGAxGTqH5zp3in0TYqrFc8lQn_mJDueWTuV9Yy0qePshZmnQMiXXfPBXL4cH6OY3pt8pxDpRXudLBVy47Zg1ZZHJ7Yposuh-ZN2PTemNpvwv3stgbfioUGWILuRvABTzmzDFx0lMNWH6Ny4AQOXuKYZA0n8jVSCM6SLAptCqjk2gI16uumZTEbhArU5-sDRs-ucQ1r8-rK9OtnEz2ugniLoiAq4.Tz1YgqOO4unHggMCecOdN8bu3S7fyHrej1me2uTKPIY&dib_tag=se&keywords=pole+to+pick+up+trash&qid=1723838163&sprefix=trash+pole%2Caps%2C126&sr=8-2-spons&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Greeily-Telescopic-Adjustment-Stainless-Lightweight/dp/B0D69J2LV3/ref=sr_1_2_sspa?crid=28LX2C72QG4OL&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.YhnmXhQ5JzB86UrPZIkc9sTEHnubXo9Q0wyQclXaPGDIEmy7YJpy1ibMlLDTryuHjUrrRAk1HfI8jc6FhGAxGTqH5zp3in0TYqrFc8lQn_mJDueWTuV9Yy0qePshZmnQMiXXfPBXL4cH6OY3pt8pxDpRXudLBVy47Zg1ZZHJ7Yposuh-ZN2PTemNpvwv3stgbfioUGWILuRvABTzmzDFx0lMNWH6Ny4AQOXuKYZA0n8jVSCM6SLAptCqjk2gI16uumZTEbhArU5-sDRs-ucQ1r8-rK9OtnEz2ugniLoiAq4.Tz1YgqOO4unHggMCecOdN8bu3S7fyHrej1me2uTKPIY&dib_tag=se&keywords=pole+to+pick+up+trash&qid=1723838163&sprefix=trash+pole%2Caps%2C126&sr=8-2-spons&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Greeily-Telescopic-Adjustment-Stainless-Lightweight/dp/B0D69J2LV3/ref=sr_1_2_sspa?crid=28LX2C72QG4OL&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.YhnmXhQ5JzB86UrPZIkc9sTEHnubXo9Q0wyQclXaPGDIEmy7YJpy1ibMlLDTryuHjUrrRAk1HfI8jc6FhGAxGTqH5zp3in0TYqrFc8lQn_mJDueWTuV9Yy0qePshZmnQMiXXfPBXL4cH6OY3pt8pxDpRXudLBVy47Zg1ZZHJ7Yposuh-ZN2PTemNpvwv3stgbfioUGWILuRvABTzmzDFx0lMNWH6Ny4AQOXuKYZA0n8jVSCM6SLAptCqjk2gI16uumZTEbhArU5-sDRs-ucQ1r8-rK9OtnEz2ugniLoiAq4.Tz1YgqOO4unHggMCecOdN8bu3S7fyHrej1me2uTKPIY&dib_tag=se&keywords=pole+to+pick+up+trash&qid=1723838163&sprefix=trash+pole%2Caps%2C126&sr=8-2-spons&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Greeily-Telescopic-Adjustment-Stainless-Lightweight/dp/B0D69J2LV3/ref=sr_1_2_sspa?crid=28LX2C72QG4OL&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.YhnmXhQ5JzB86UrPZIkc9sTEHnubXo9Q0wyQclXaPGDIEmy7YJpy1ibMlLDTryuHjUrrRAk1HfI8jc6FhGAxGTqH5zp3in0TYqrFc8lQn_mJDueWTuV9Yy0qePshZmnQMiXXfPBXL4cH6OY3pt8pxDpRXudLBVy47Zg1ZZHJ7Yposuh-ZN2PTemNpvwv3stgbfioUGWILuRvABTzmzDFx0lMNWH6Ny4AQOXuKYZA0n8jVSCM6SLAptCqjk2gI16uumZTEbhArU5-sDRs-ucQ1r8-rK9OtnEz2ugniLoiAq4.Tz1YgqOO4unHggMCecOdN8bu3S7fyHrej1me2uTKPIY&dib_tag=se&keywords=pole+to+pick+up+trash&qid=1723838163&sprefix=trash+pole%2Caps%2C126&sr=8-2-spons&sp_csd=d2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY&psc=1


○ Suggestion: Amazon.com: Gedreew Large Thermostat Lock Box Cover with Key,
Clear Thermostat Cover with Lock Compatible With Home Thermostat On Wall,
AC Lock Box Cover with Key Fits Thermostats 5"H x 6" W or Smaller : Tools &
Home Improvement

Goals

Sales and traffic goals for the Lodge this month:

● end the month at 10 tours
● Finalize details and preparations for my maternity leave

End-of-Year Goals:

75 total events (current: 67) $155,000 in revenue (current: $134,025)

https://www.amazon.com/Gedreew-Thermostat-Compatible-Honeywell-Thermostats/dp/B0CDJGZ5T3/ref=asc_df_B0CDJGZ5T3/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode=df0&hvadid=692875362841&hvpos=&hvnetw=g&hvrand=6584729952266007267&hvpone=&hvptwo=&hvqmt=&hvdev=c&hvdvcmdl=&hvlocint=&hvlocphy=9029016&hvtargid=pla-2281435180738&psc=1&mcid=b04ebe79560d3ea6ae8077c96c178ff8&hvocijid=6584729952266007267-B0CDJGZ5T3-&hvexpln=73&gad_source=1
https://www.amazon.com/Gedreew-Thermostat-Compatible-Honeywell-Thermostats/dp/B0CDJGZ5T3/ref=asc_df_B0CDJGZ5T3/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode=df0&hvadid=692875362841&hvpos=&hvnetw=g&hvrand=6584729952266007267&hvpone=&hvptwo=&hvqmt=&hvdev=c&hvdvcmdl=&hvlocint=&hvlocphy=9029016&hvtargid=pla-2281435180738&psc=1&mcid=b04ebe79560d3ea6ae8077c96c178ff8&hvocijid=6584729952266007267-B0CDJGZ5T3-&hvexpln=73&gad_source=1
https://www.amazon.com/Gedreew-Thermostat-Compatible-Honeywell-Thermostats/dp/B0CDJGZ5T3/ref=asc_df_B0CDJGZ5T3/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode=df0&hvadid=692875362841&hvpos=&hvnetw=g&hvrand=6584729952266007267&hvpone=&hvptwo=&hvqmt=&hvdev=c&hvdvcmdl=&hvlocint=&hvlocphy=9029016&hvtargid=pla-2281435180738&psc=1&mcid=b04ebe79560d3ea6ae8077c96c178ff8&hvocijid=6584729952266007267-B0CDJGZ5T3-&hvexpln=73&gad_source=1
https://www.amazon.com/Gedreew-Thermostat-Compatible-Honeywell-Thermostats/dp/B0CDJGZ5T3/ref=asc_df_B0CDJGZ5T3/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode=df0&hvadid=692875362841&hvpos=&hvnetw=g&hvrand=6584729952266007267&hvpone=&hvptwo=&hvqmt=&hvdev=c&hvdvcmdl=&hvlocint=&hvlocphy=9029016&hvtargid=pla-2281435180738&psc=1&mcid=b04ebe79560d3ea6ae8077c96c178ff8&hvocijid=6584729952266007267-B0CDJGZ5T3-&hvexpln=73&gad_source=1

	CPMD Board Meeting Agenda 9-17-2024
	NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	AGENDA

	CPMD 2024 08 20 Minutes KK - RH reviewed (1)
	CPMD 083124 Financials
	bs
	bva
	inc
	exp

	CPMD 091724 Payables
	August 2024 Cathedral Pines Lodge Online Marketing Report
	Lodge Traffic August 2024



